The original documents are located in Box 41, folder “Personnel - Special Prosecutor
Clearances (1)” of the Philip Buchen Files at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library.

Copyright Notice
The copyright law of the United States (Title 17, United States Code) governs the making of
photocopies or other reproductions of copyrighted material. Gerald R. Ford donated to the United
States of America his copyrights in all of his unpublished writings in National Archives collections.
Works prepared by U.S. Government employees as part of their official duties are in the public
domain. The copyrights to materials written by other individuals or organizations are presumed to
remain with them. If you think any of the information displayed in the PDF is subject to a valid
copyright claim, please contact the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library.



Digitized from Box 41 of the Philip Buchen Files at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library



® ® .

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

November 4, 1974

Dear Mr. Ruth:

Attached is a list containing the names of people who hold or
who are being considered for appointment to public positions
of trust and confidence. In appraising their suitability for
office, it would be helpful to have the benefit of any adverse
knowledge held by the Watergate Special Prosecution Force.
We would, therefore, be grateful for such information and
advice as you think it appropriate to provide.

In the event that any adverse knowledge is held with respect

to Mr. Buchen or myself, please reply directly to Mr. Donald
Rumsfeld, Assistant to the President.

Out of an excess of caution, let me say that making this inquiry
does not imply that any adverse material is known or expected.

" We appreciate your cooperation.

Sincerely,

%,@L

Phillip E. Areeda
Counsel to the President

The Honorable Henry S. Ruth, Jr.
Special Prosecutor

Watergate Special Prosecution Force
Department of Justice

1425 K Street, N. W.

Washington, D. C. 20005
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MEMORANDUM

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

October 2, 1974

ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFIDENTIAL

MEMORANDUM FOR
THE HONORABLE PHILIP W, BUCHEN
Attention: George Williams, Associate Counsel

FROM: JANE DANNENHAUER ?“L

SUBJECT: RICHARD CHENEY
BRENDA WILLIAMS

As discussed yesterday, Dave Hoopes suggested you ask for
clearance such as, '"....there is no action pending against these individuals.."

Thank you for your assistance.

ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFIDENTIAL
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Draft 10-29-74

Dear Mr. Ruth:

either holds or is being considered for

appointment to a public position of trust and confidence. In
appraising his (or her) suitability for office, it would be helpful

to have the benefit of any adverse knowledge held by the Watergate
Special Prosecution Force. We would, therefore, be grateful for
such information and advice as you think it appropriate to provide.
(Out of an excess of caution, let me say that making this inquiry
does not imply that any adverse material is known or expected. )

We appreciate your cooperation.

Sincerely,

P'A\ or P B.
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MEMORANDUM

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

October 2, 1974

ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFIDENTIAL

MEMORANDUM FOR

THE HONORABLE PHILIP W, BUCHEN
Attention: George Williams, Associate Counsel

FROM: JANE DANNENHAUER ?l“ L

SUBJECT: RICHARD CHENEY
BRENDA WILLIAMS

As discussed yesterday, Dave Hoopes suggested you ask for
clearance such as, "....there is no action pending against these individuals.."

Thank you for your assistance.

ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFIDENTIAL
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

October 3, 1974

MEMORANDUM FOR: Bill Walker
FROM: Philip Buchen ] , &///)7 .
SUBJECT: Clearance of Potential

Presidential Appointees
with the Special Prosecutor

Following my receipt of the enclosed memorandum from
Ken Lazarus, I checked with the Special Prosecutor who
- assured me that he can follow a legal procedure for asking .
and obtaining information on Presidential appointees, The
“information provided would involve whether or not the
person in question is or is not under consideration for filing
of charges,  The report is cautiously worded but only to
avoid implication that future evidence received could not
change the result, Requests can be made and answered in
writing provided they allow a few days' time far reply, I
suggest that in each case the Personnel Office request our
office to send a letter substantially in the form attached,

We have already used this form to request clearances sought
from me on October 2,

Attachments

cc: Don Rumsfeld







THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

October 2, 1974

MEMORANDUM FOR:_ PHIL BUCHEN

' L
FROM: KEN LAZARUS &
SUBJECT: Role of Special Prosecutor in

Clearance of Potential
Presidential Appointees

With reference to your ongoing discussions with Leon Jaworski,
attached are copies of the only two regulations which are even
remotely relevant to the scope of his appropriate role in the
clearance of potential Presidential appointees.

The first regulation (28 CFR 50.2) relates to the release of
information by personnel of the Department of Justice with regard
to criminal and civil proceedings. It is clearly designed to control
the dissemination of information to the news media in an effort to
meet fair trial/free press issues. Therefore, it is largely in-
apposite to the subject at hand. However, as a cautionary matter
it would be wise to limit access to Jaworski's views regarding a
potential nominee to only yourself and the President in accord with
the general tenor of the regulation.

The second regulation (28 CFR 0, 38) incorporates the charter of

the Special Prosecutor and I find no provision in it that would pre-
clude Jaworski's informal participation in the pre-nomination
clearance process. Indeed, the first paragraph of the charter
explicitly recognizes that the powers of the Special Prosecuto
delegated to him by the Attorney General.

FO
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To the extent the analogy is apt, I am advised by the Department
of Justice that over the years Henry Petersen has followed the
practice of being completely responsive to pre-nomination clearance
inquiries even to the extent of expressing in a confidential and in-
formal way certain visceral or intuitive Judgments with respect to
the fitness of a candidate.



Thus, there would appear to be no legal or ethical barrier to a full
and frank discussion with Jaworski on the fitness of a candidate
for Presidential appointment.

Attachments

cc: Phil Areeda
Bill Casselman








































WATERGATE SPECIAL PROSECUTION FORCE
United States Department of Justice
1425 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20005

October 8, 1974

Philip W. Buchen, Esquire
Counsel to the President
The White House
Washington, D.C.

Dear Mr. Buchen:

This is in response to your inquiries of
October 3, 1974, concerning Richard Cheney and
Brenda Williams.

After checking with our various task forces,
I can report that neither of the above-named
individuals is under consideration by the
Watergate Special Prosecution Force for filing
of charges.

Sincerely

- LEON JAWORSKI
Special Prosecutor




THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

MEMORANDUM FOR PHIL BUCHEN

RE: ’ Clearance of Presidential Appointees with the
Special Prosecutor

I know from your October 3rd memo to Bill Walker that you and
he have been working on an arrangement for obtaining informa-
tion from the Special Prosecutor's Office in connection with
presidential appointees. I believe we should seek the information
‘hot only for potential presidential appointees but for the
presidential appointees presently on the staff,

The information we should seek is not merely the question of

~ whether the person whose name we are checking is a potential
defendent in some action to be undertaken by the Watergate
Special Prosecution Force, but rather what is the opinion of the
Special Prosecutor on the person's fitness for office,

Understandably, this is a difficult question to answer and it may
be that the Special Prosecutor will decline to make an answer,
However, based on your October 3rd memo I gather that he has
indicated he can comply with our request. If that is the case, I
think we should proceed quickly to have a check made on the
pPresent presidential appointees,

If you concur with my views, I would appreciate your working out
the details for follow through with Bill Walker,

cc: Bill Walker




THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

October 3, 1974

MEMORANDUM FOR: Bill Walker
FROM: Philip Buchen ) &}l?.
SUBJECT: Clearance of Potential

Presidential Appointees
with the Special Prosecutor

Following my receipt of the enclosed memorandum from
Ken Lazarus, I checked with the Special Prosecutor who
assured me that he can follow a legal procedure for asking
and obtaining information on Presidential appointees, The
information provided would involve whether or not the
person in question is or is not under consideration for filing
of charges, ' The report is cautiously worded but only to
avoid implication that future evidence received could not
change the result, Requests can be made and answered in
writing provided they allow a few days' time far reply, I
suggest that in each case the Personnel Office request our
office to send a letter substantially in the form attached,

We have already used this form to request clearances sought
from me on October 2,

Attachments

cc: Don Rumsfeld































THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

October 3, 1974

MEMORANDUM FOR: Bill Walker
FROM: Philip Buchen ] ll//?
SUBJECT: Clearance of Potential

Presidential Appointees
with the Special Prosecutor

Following my receipt of the enclosed memorandum from
Ken Lazarus, I checked with the Special Prosecutor who
assured me that he can follow a legal procedure for asking
and obtaining information on Presidential appointees, The
information provided would involve whether or not the
person in question is or is not under consideration for filing
of charges, The report is cautiously worded but only to
avoid implication that future evidence received could not
change the result, Requests can be made and answered in
writing provided they allow a few days' time for reply, I
suggest that in each case the Personnel Office request our
office to send a letter substantially in the form attached,

We have already used this form to request clearances sought
from me on October 2,

Attachments

cc: Don Rumsfeld












